
From:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Sent time:  10/08/2020 02:18:46 PM

To:  insurance@enfield.gov.uk; Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Subject:  RE: Kay Osborne letter asked for

Attachments:  Simon-Insurance-Letter-10-08-2020.pdf    
 

Dear Kay Osborne

Thank you for taking the time to speak to me by phone last week please see attached letter you asked me to send to you. 

Regards

Simon



1

Mr Simon Cordell
109 Burncroft Ave
Enfield
Middlesex
EN3 7JQ
Email: re_wired@ymail.com
10/08/2020

 Objective 1: Complete Claim.

 Objective 2: Be successful in accomplishing the claim.

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this letter regarding a call that was made on the date of the 06/08/2020, I

have been asked to send this letter over to explain that I have been preparing the

official documentation that will be forwarded to the relevant departments as part of

my claim against the Enfield Council / The Enfield Neighbourhood team including

others E.g. Police and Doctors.

Due to the large amount of documentation that is involved to complete the listed

objectives and myself being just one person this has taken a massive amount of my

time and is still in possess.

To aid in a speedier claim I have invited the Enfield Council and Insurance companies

involved to help me document my evidence on a numerous number of different days,

which the lack of support from officials involved has led myself to completing the

claim on my own as of so far.

My evidence does show case already the actions that have been taken against me

wrongly and saving time is why I have tried to arrange prior meetings.
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I would like this letter dated the 10/08/2020 to be registered as the start of my claim

and would explain that I need further time form the date of this letter for my

documents and evidence to be completed and put in order.

Once all my documents and evidence are completed, I am asking yet again if a

meeting can be set up for the documents and evidence to be looked at due to the very

large amount that will come with this claim, with my mother and myself present as I

am the victim and would like to explain my evidence in person to another’s.

Yours faithfully

Mr Simon Cordell – 10/08/2020




